Reply to comment from Editor

Dear dr. Metzl,

Given the positive reviews of both referees, | am happy to accept your article for publication.

| have only one minor request - throughout the manuscript (at L604, L681, L748, L848) you mention
'not shown'.

| would ask you to omit that at L604, as it is redundant, but at the other instances where you discuss
time trends, | would ask you to either provide a reference for the statements, or provide a figure. The
reader should be able to evaluate how important/significant the trends are that you mention.

Kind regards
Sebastiaan

2222222207

Reply to the editor:

Dear Editor, dear Sebastiaan

Thank you for your positive report and suggestions for the « not shown » sections.

The text has been revised accordingly and appropriate figures (3 figures) added in the supplementary
material.

Best regards,

Nicolas Metzl
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